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UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 10, 2020

To: Office of the University Secretariat

From: Moira McPherson
President and Vice Chancellor

Subject: Adjunct Professor Appointment and Professional Associate Recommendations

As President, | recommend the following appointments for Senate approval:

Faculty of Health and Behavioral Sciences

e Dr. Lana Ray be appointed as an Internal Adjunct Professor in the Department of Health
Sciences, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

e Ms. Tracey Larocque be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the School of
Kinesiology, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities

e Dr. Angie Wong be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Indigenous Learning, effective January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2023.

e Dr. Michael Walton be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the School of
Outdoor Recreation, Parks and Tourism, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

o Professor Adam Schenk be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the Department
of Political Science, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

Moira McPherson, PhD
President and Vice-Chancellor
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